
 1 
 2 

 3 
SOMERS PLANNING BOARD MINUTES 4 

OCTOBER 14, 2015 5 
 6 
ROLL: 7 
 8 
PLANNING BOARD 9 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Acting Chairman McNamara, Mrs. DeLucia, 10 

Ms. Gerbino, Mr. Goldenberg, Ms. Gannon 11 
and Ms. Corning  12 

 13 
ABSENT:    Chairman Currie, Director of Planning Dym 14 
 15 
ALSO PRESENT:  Consultant Town Engineer Joseph Barbagallo 16 

Consultant Town Planner Sarah Brown 17 
Planning Board Town Attorney Joseph Eriole   18 

     Planning Board Secretary Marilyn Murphy 19 

     20 

The meeting commenced at 7:30 p.m. Planning Board Secretary Marilyn 21 
Murphy called the roll and noted that a required quorum of four members 22 
was present in order to conduct the business of the Board.   23 
 24 
Acting Chair McNamara explained that Chainman Currie was not able to 25 
attend this meeting and requested him to be Acting Chair in his place.  26 
 27 
APPROVAL OF DRAFT MINUTES AND DVD OF THE PLANNING 28 
BOARD MEETING HELD ON AUGUST 12, 2015  29 
 30 
Acting Chairman McNamara noted that Planning Board Secretary Marilyn 31 
Murphy prepared and submitted for the Board’s consideration approval of 32 

   Telephone 
(914) 277-5366 

 

FAX 
(914) 277-4093 

TOWN HOUSE  
335 ROUTE 202 

SOMERS, NY 10589 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

          John Currie, Chairman 
   Jan Corning 

  Fedora DeLucia 
                Vicky Gannon 
                Nancy Gerbino 
                Eugene Goldenberg 

  Dennis McNamara 
                 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 2

the draft minutes and DVD of the Planning Board meeting held on August 1 
12, 2015.   2 
 3 
The Acting Chair asked if there were any comments or corrections on the 4 
draft minutes and DVD and no one replied.  5 
 6 
On motion by Ms. Gannon, seconded by Mr. Goldenberg, and unanimously 7 
carried, the draft minutes and DVD of the August 12, 2015 Planning Board 8 
meeting were approved. 9 
 10 
Acting Chairman McNamara stated that the text of the approved minutes is 11 
available on the Town’s website www.somersny.com and is also available 12 
for public review at the Planning & Engineering office at the Town House. 13 
The approved DVD is available for public viewing at the Somers Public 14 
Library.   15 
 16 
PUBLIC HEARING 17 
 18 
HIDDEN MEADOW AT SOMERS   [TM: 15.07-1-6] 19 
 20 
Acting Chairman McNamara explained that this is the Public Hearing on the 21 
application for Preliminary Subdivision Approval, Site Plan Approval, Steep 22 
Slopes, Wetland and Stormwater Management and Erosion and Sediment 23 
Control Permits relative to the application of Multifamily Residence Baldwin 24 
Place District (MFR-BP) for a 16.7  acre parcel located along the south side 25 
of U.S. Route 6 for the proposed development of 53 units of housing, 26 
sixteen of which would be affordable, within 45 townhouse buildings on 45 27 
fee simple lots plus one for lands to be owned in common by a 28 
Homeowners Association.   29 
 30 
The Acting Chair opened the Public Hearing and asked Planning Board 31 
Secretary Murphy if the legal notice was published and the adjoining 32 
property owners notified and the sign posting on the site stating the place 33 
and date of the Public Hearing. 34 
 35 
Planning Board Secretary Murphy stated that the legal notice was 36 
published in the Somers Record on October 1, 2015 and the adjoining 37 
property owners were notified via mail on October 4, 2015.  She said that 38 
the sign was posted on the property on October 1, 2015. 39 
 40 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 3

Acting Chair McNamara asked the applicant’s representative to make a 1 
presentation on the application. 2 
 3 
Sean Kearney, son of the applicant, explained that there will be 45 fee 4 
simple lots and 8 townhouse buildings will be affordable and also contain 5 
an additional affordable rental unit.  He mentioned that this application has 6 
been before the Board for two years and there have been design changes.     7 
 8 
Acting Chair McNamara asked Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo if he 9 
had any concerns. 10 
 11 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo said that he is satisfied with the 12 
application and has no additional concerns and supports opening the 13 
Public Hearing. 14 
 15 
Acting Chair McNamara asked if anyone from the public would like to be 16 
heard on the application and no one responded.    17 
 18 
Acting Chair McNamara asked if the Board had any questions or concerns. 19 
 20 
Acting Chair McNamara asked if all Fee Simple lots had a zero lot line and 21 
that all exterior space outside the units will become part of the 22 
Homeowners Association.  23 
 24 
Richard Williams, the applicant’s engineer, said that the zero lot lines occur 25 
on the rear and through the center of the townhomes.  He mentioned that 26 
each cluster has four or five townhomes.  Engineer Williams noted that 27 
there is a small lawn space in front of the units. He said that there has not 28 
been a decision yet if the minimal lawn area will fall under individual owner 29 
maintenance or the Homeowners Association maintenance.   30 
 31 
Sean Kearney indicated that he would like to include the lawn area in the 32 
fee simple lot where you can maintain your own space.    33 
 34 
Acting Chair McNamara asked if it is confirmed that the fire walls between 35 
the units are a two hour fire wall. 36 
 37 
Mr. Kearney said that the fire walls between the units will be a two hour fire 38 
wall.    39 
 40 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 4

On motion by Mr. Goldenberg, seconded by Ms. Gerbino, and unanimously 1 
carried, the Public Hearing for Hidden Meadow at Somers was closed. 2 
 3 
Acting Chair McNamara asked the Board and the applicant to review the 4 
draft Resolution of which each member of the Board and the applicant 5 
received a copy.  6 
 7 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo explained that the draft Resolution 8 
was prepared by Director of Planning Dym with input from Consultant Town 9 
Planner Sarah Brown, from Frederick P. Clark and himself.   10 
 11 
Ms. Gerbino suggested that the date be added to the last whereas 12 
paragraph on Page 8, line 34.   13 
 14 
On motion by Mrs. DeLucia, seconded by Ms. Gerbino and unanimously 15 
carried, the Board moved to grant Conditional Preliminary Subdivision 16 
Approval and associated permit approvals by Resolution 2015-09 to the 17 
Kearney Realty and Development Group for the Hidden Meadow at 18 
Somers Subdivision.   19 
 20 
DETERMINATION OF LEAD AGENCY 21 
 22 
SOMERS FIRE DISTRICT PURCHASE OF FIREHOUSE PROPERTY 23 
 24 
Acting Chairman McNamara said that the Board of Fire Commissioners, as 25 
the agency responsible for approving and funding the project, is requesting 26 
lead agency designation as part of a coordinated SEQRA review.   27 
 28 
Mr. Goldenberg asked if the Board of Fire Commissioners has ever been 29 
Lead Agency. 30 
 31 
Frank Simeone, applicant’s attorney, said that the Somers Fire Department 32 
has not acted as lead agency but he has experience providing lead agency 33 
status for other fire districts.  He explained that he sent a letter requesting 34 
lead agency status for the Board of Fire Commissioners to eight (8) 35 
interested agencies and has not received any objections.     36 
 37 
Ms. Gerbino asked if any changes will be made to the property. 38 
 39 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 5

Attorney Simeone said that no physical changes will be made to the 1 
property and when that further action is determined to occur, the Board of 2 
Fire Commissioners will institute a separate SEQRA proceeding.  He noted 3 
that the project at this time involves only the transfer of fee ownership to 4 
the fire district.   5 
 6 
Ms. Gerbino said that a change has to be made to the document because 7 
there is no municipal sewer as this firehouse has a septic system.  She 8 
commented that there is a sewer system available in the neighborhood.  9 
 10 
Ms. Gerbino referred to question No. 11 in the Environmental Assessment 11 
Form (EAF), Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater 12 
utilities and the answer was yes.  She mentioned that the cover letter states 13 
that the firehouse is connected to a municipal system.  14 
 15 
Attorney Simeone said that he will make that correction. 16 
 17 
On motion by Mr. Goldenberg, seconded by Acting Chair McNamara                 18 
and unanimously carried, the Board moved the Board of Fire 19 
Commissioners as the Board responsible for approving and funding the 20 
project act as Lead Agency.  21 
   22 
 23 
TIME EXTENSION  24 
 25 
HAFT/RIDGEVIEW DESIGNER BUILDERS, INC. 26 
 27 
Acting Chairman McNamara said that the applicant is requesting a 90-day 28 
time extension for Amended Final Subdivision Plat Approval for Section II 29 
from November 6, 2015 up to and including February 5, 2016 under Town 30 
Law Section 276 (7) (c).  He said that this is the fourth request for a time 31 
extension.        32 
 33 
Acting Chair McNamara asked the Board if they had any issues or 34 
concerns with the requested time extension and no one replied. 35 
 36 
Mrs. DeLucia noted that Director of Planning Dym had no objection to 37 
granting the time extension.  38 
 39 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 6

On motion by Mrs. DeLucia, seconded by Ms. Corning, and unanimously 1 
carried, the Board moved to grant a 90 day time extension to Susan 2 
Haft/Ridgeview Builders Inc. for Amended Final Subdivision Approval for 3 
Section II from November 8, 2015 up to and including February 5, 2016 4 
under Town Law Section 276(7) (c) of the Code of the Town of Somers.  5 
 6 
GRANITE POINTE FINAL SUBDIVISION 7 
 8 
Acting Chairman McNamara said that this is the application for Final 9 
Subdivision Approval, Wetland, Steep Slopes, Tree Removal and 10 
Stormwater Management and Erosion and Sediment Control Permits. He 11 
mentioned that the property is located on the east side of Route 118/202, 12 
adjacent to the Amawalk Reservoir and is in an R-40 Zoning District. He 13 
said that the property is owned by Suelain Realty, LLC for the development 14 
of 23 lots in a Cluster Subdivision.  He mentioned that all the Public 15 
Hearings on this project are closed and the Board will be reviewing the 16 
Resolution for Final Subdivision Approval.    17 
 18 
Acting Chair McNamara acknowledged receipt of a letter received from 19 
Marc and Diane Houslanger dated September 28, 2015 and receipt of a 20 
letter from Julia Rellou dated October 14, 2015. 21 
 22 
Timothy Allen, the applicant’s engineer, said that he received the 23 
correspondence that Acting Chair McNamara mentioned but he reminded 24 
the Board and the public that the Public Hearing is closed.   25 
 26 
Acting Chair McNamara said that Chairman Currie informed him that there 27 
have been a series of meetings that were attended by staff, Town counsel 28 
and the applicant and his engineer to finalize the draft resolution.  He noted 29 
that there are a series of conditions in the Resolution that allow the 30 
Resolution to be signed and the plat to be signed after the series of 31 
conditions have been met.  The Acting Chair explained that there is a 32 
condition that requires the remediation of the site to be performed and 33 
documentation received from the New York State Department of 34 
Environmental Conservation (DEC) that the site has been remediated prior 35 
to the issuance of any building permits.    36 
 37 
The Chair asked the applicant’s representative to update the Board on the 38 
application. 39 
 40 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 7

Timothy Allen, the applicant’s engineer, said that he met with staff to work 1 
out the wordage in the Resolution.  He opined that the project is at the point 2 
of approving the Resolution.   3 
 4 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo explained that he has been 5 
interacting with the Watershed Inspector General (WIG) in reference to the 6 
Pollutant Loading Analysis (PLA) and he spoke to the WIG today and he is 7 
interested in commenting on the Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan 8 
(SWPPP). He said that the input from WIG is advisory in nature.            9 
 10 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo suggested that condition 11 on Page 11 
10 be modified to read and additional comments recommended by the 12 
Consulting Town Engineer, if any, based on review input to be provided by 13 
the office of the NYS Watershed Inspector General, in their advisory 14 
capacity. The final SWPPP must be prepared to the satisfaction of the 15 
Consulting Town Engineer and Principal Engineering Technician. 16 
 17 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo said that in discussion with the WIG 18 
regarding the PLA there is a .06 pound increase and areas that are not 19 
treated now will be addressed.  He mentioned that the methodology with 20 
WIG specific to this project and new information from the DEC a zero net 21 
increase to phosphorous to the reservoir can be accomplished.   22 
 23 
Engineer Allen commented that there was a term “a cup of coffee” and with 24 
a couple of minor modifications that “cup of coffee” will be gone.  He said 25 
that he designed the PLA exactly like was just approved in the Hidden 26 
Meadow Subdivision. He mentioned that the criteria has just been changed 27 
and he will adjust to those changes.   28 
 29 
Mr. Goldenberg said that the Board is supposed to vote on the draft 30 
Resolution and now changes are being made.   31 
 32 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo explained that he has additional 33 
changes to the resolution that he would like to make.  He suggested 34 
changes to condition 1 under Conditions Required Prior to Signing the Plat 35 
on Page 9 to read, A covenant shall be placed on the property which 36 
prohibits the issuance of any permit for construction activities related to the 37 
subdivision development prior to the clean-up of the Site and off-site 38 
property in accordance with the approved Remedial Action Plans to the 39 
satisfaction of the NYSDEC, except to the extent necessary to implement 40 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 8

the Remedial Action Plan.  The covenant agreement shall be submitted to 1 
the Town Attorney for review and approval.   2 
 3 
Engineer Allen mentioned that the road that will be cut in for the Granite 4 
Pointe project will go all the way to the historic roadbed.    5 
  6 
Mr. Goldenberg asked if the remediation will be for the whole site.   7 
 8 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo explained that the Remedial Action 9 
Plan defines the area to the satisfaction of the NYS Department of 10 
Environmental Conservation (DEC).   11 
 12 
Planning Board Town Attorney Eriole stated that the Resolution was 13 
drafted for the benefit of the public and the Board.  He stressed that the 14 
Remedial Action Plan has to be satisfied before building permits are 15 
issued. 16 
 17 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo added two more whereas clauses on 18 
Page 5 as follows: 19 
 20 
WHEREAS, such levels of contamination were also found to be present on 21 
the adjoining NYCDEP property located to the west along the shore of the 22 
Amawalk Reservoir (Off- Site Property); and 23 
 24 
WHEREAS, the NYCDEP has commenced its own separate clean-up for 25 
contamination identified on their property, the Off-Site Property; and   26 
 27 
Sarah Brown, Town Consultant Planner from Frederick P Clark, noted that 28 
based on a meeting and the Board’s comments at the last meeting she 29 
revised the Resolution.  A WHEREAS paragraph has been added that 30 
noted the violation issued by the NYSDEC and a condition has been added 31 
that the violation must be resolved prior to the signing of the plat. 32 
 33 
Town Planning Consultant Brown said that the Town Board should confirm 34 
that no additional recreation fee beyond that previously paid by the 35 
applicant in conjunction with the earlier approval will be required. 36 
 37 
Engineer Allen noted that the Town Board recommended that no additional 38 
recreation fees are required. 39 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 9

Town Planning Consultant Brown stated that she will put that date in the 1 
resolution.    2 
 3 
Mr. Goldenberg asked if there is anything in the Resolution that work 4 
cannot take place from March until October because of the cutting of trees 5 
and the bats. He said that he is concerned that there may be a violation 6 
issued if work is done during that time. 7 
   8 
Planning Board Town Attorney Eriole added a condition under Conditions 9 
Required Prior to Issuance of Building Permits to address the concern 10 
about months that work can be done on the site to read, The clean-up of 11 
the site shall be performed in accordance with the approved Remedial 12 
Action Plan to the satisfaction of the NYSDEC and within the seasonal 13 
timeframes determined by the NYSDEC. The Applicant shall provide 14 
documentation from the NYSDEC accepting the site as remediated with no 15 
further action required.  No construction associated with the subdivision 16 
shall commence prior to such documentation from the NYSDEC.   17 
 18 
Ms. Corning suggested a change on Page 13, Number 12 to read 19 
construction activity will be limited from 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and adding 20 
rock removal and other heavy equipment operation shall be limited to 21 
Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.    22 
 23 
Ms. Gerbino suggested a change to Condition 9. on Page 10, The 24 
Applicant shall submit the proposed wording and design of the three cast 25 
metal commemorative plaques for the historic roadbed, for approval by the 26 
Town Historian and acceptance by the Planning Board. 27 
 28 
Mr. Goldenberg suggested that because there have been many changes to 29 
the draft Resolution that the Board should not vote on the draft Resolution 30 
this evening. 31 
 32 
Mrs. DeLucia opined that the Board can act on the Resolution tonight as it 33 
has been 25 years since Preliminary Approval.   34 
 35 
Acting Chair McNamara asked for a poll of the Board on approval of the 36 
Resolution for Granite Pointe Subdivision: 37 
 38 
  Mrs. DeLucia    Yes 39 
  Mrs. Corning   Yes 40 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 10

  Mr. Goldenberg   Yes 1 
  Ms. Gerbino   Yes 2 
  Ms. Gannon   Yes 3 
  Acting Chair McNamara   Yes 4 
 5 
On motion by Mrs. DeLucia, seconded by Ms. Gerbino, and unanimously 6 
carried, the Board moved Resolution 2015-10 granting Conditional Final 7 
Subdivision Plat Approval, Stormwater Management and Erosion and 8 
Sediment Control Permit, Wetland Permit, Tree Removal Permit and Steep 9 
Slopes Permit Approvals for Granite Pointe Subdivision to Suelain Realty, 10 
LLC, as amended.    11 
 12 
PROJECT REVIEW 13 
 14 
SOMERS POINTE COUNTRY CLUB   [TM: 6.17-20-1.21] 15 
 16 
Acting Chair McNamara said that this item has been removed from the 17 
agenda.   18 
 19 
Ms. Gerbino explained that the Town Board tabled this application, and 20 
therefore it will not be heard this evening. 21 
 22 
Mrs. DeLucia noted that the Building Inspector sent a memo to the 23 
Planning Board in reference to this project.   24 
 25 
Acting Chair McNamara said that there was a discussion on the 26 
interpretation of uses such as swimming pool and tennis courts be 27 
restricted to use primarily by residents of the DRD versus exclusive.  He 28 
mentioned that the interpretation is that membership should be first offered 29 
to DRD residents and if there are additional memberships available they 30 
can be offered to the public.   31 
 32 
Mr. Goldenberg said that this application was before the Planning Board 33 
and it was determined that it was a zoning issue, so the applicant applied to 34 
the Town Board.  He noted that the Town Board at its last meeting heard 35 
from the Heritage Hills Society and legal counsel advised the Heritage Hills 36 
Society to meet with the applicant to decide the primary use of the 37 
swimming pools and tennis courts. Mr. Goldenberg opined that the 38 
Planning Board should not act on a Site Plan when it has not been 39 
determined if a zoning change has to be made.      40 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 11

AVALONBAY SOMERS        [TM: 4.20-1-13, 14, 15, PO 12] 1 
 2 
Acting Chairman McNamara mentioned that this is the application for Site 3 
Plan Approval, Steep Slopes, Tree Removal and Erosion and Sediment 4 
Control Permits for AvalonBay Communities, Inc. for the construction of 5 
152 residential units within 17 buildings with 23 affordable units on 45.1 6 
acres.  He said that also proposed is a community recreation building, pool 7 
and 324 parking spaces.  He noted that the property is located on the south 8 
side of Route 6 and Clayton Blvd. and is east of Mahopac Avenue and is in 9 
the Planned Hamlet (PH) Zoning District.   10 
 11 
Acting Chair McNamara asked the applicant’s representative to update the 12 
Board on the project.   13 
 14 
Peter Wise, the applicant’s attorney, said that revised plans were submitted 15 
and he received comments from the Director of Planning and the Town 16 
Consulting Engineer.  He mentioned that the most important issue is the 17 
discussion on the traffic analysis review in regard to the suggestions from 18 
the Department of Transportation (DOT).    19 
 20 
Ms. Gerbino asked how many garages there will be in the development.   21 
 22 
Todd Nicotra, representing AvalonBay, said there will be 42 garage spaces 23 
that residents can rent.     24 
 25 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo said that he will be meeting with the 26 
applicant and his staff to review his comments and concerns.   27 
 28 
Acting Chairman McNamara asked if two hour firewalls will be constructed 29 
between units.   30 
 31 
Mr. Nicotra said that he met with the Fire Prevention Bureau and there will 32 
be dry walls on both sides for a one hour rated wall.   33 
 34 
 35 
SOMERS REALTY PHASE 3    [TM: 4.20-1-15] 36 
 37 
Acting Chairman McNamara said that this is an application for Preliminary 38 
Subdivision Approval, Steep Slopes, Wetland, Tree Removal and 39 
Stormwater Management and Erosion and Sediment Control Permits.   40 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 12

The Acting Chair asked the applicant’s representative to update the Board 1 
and the public on the project.   2 
 3 
Linda Whitehead, the applicant’s attorney, said that she is working with all 4 
the agencies to get their approvals.  She mentioned that she received a 5 
letter from the Department of Transportation (DOT) where they indicated 6 
that they wanted the left turn lane out of the site at the new entrance of 7 
Clayton Boulevard Route 6 eliminated.     8 
 9 
Acting Chair McNamara asked where the DOT is proposing the left turn 10 
lane onto Route 6 going west.  11 
 12 
Attorney Whitehead said that originally there were both left and right turn 13 
lanes but the DOT is requesting the elimination of the left hand turn and 14 
make it right turn only and one way coming out.  She noted that when this 15 
issue came up she spoke to the Board and agreed to have Michael Galante 16 
of Frederick P. Clark review the applicant’s Traffic Report.   17 
 18 
Michael Galante, Traffic Consultant from Frederick P. Clark, indicated that 19 
he sent a letter dated October 9, 2015 in regard to a review of the Traffic 20 
Report prepared by the applicant’s consultant, Maser Consulting.  He said 21 
that his memo summarized the review of the Traffic Report by the 22 
applicant’s consultant.  Mr. Galante noted that the left hand turn out of the 23 
site was eliminated based on DOT comments with the left hand turn shifted 24 
to the Clayton Boulevard intersection which is controlled by a traffic signal.  25 
He mentioned that the analysis included the Route 6 Mahopac Avenue 26 
intersection and the Clayton Boulevard intersection but does not include 27 
the details of the Route 118 intersection. Mr. Galante said that the analysis 28 
shifted the traffic with 44 vehicles making the left hand turn during the 29 
afternoon peak hour; however, that traffic shifted to the Clayton Boulevard 30 
intersection can be accommodated with the traffic signal there and is a safe 31 
movement and reduces conflicts on Route 6.   32 
 33 
Acting Chair McNamara asked if the DOT has agreed on the timing of the 34 
light.  He noted that getting out of the site is difficult.       35 
 36 
Mr. Galante stated that the timing of the light will be part of the Highway 37 
Work Permit.  He mentioned that when traffic backs up from the 118 38 
Intersection cross the Clayton Boulevard Intersection needs to be 39 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 13

addressed with the final timing plan which will be part of the permit from the 1 
State which the applicant will have to abide by.   2 
 3 
Linda Whitehead, Attorney for Somers Realty, said that the timing of the 4 
lights was reviewed under the original SEQRA process and Findings 5 
Statement.  She noted that DOT is reviewing the re-timing of each of the 6 
lights.  Attorney Whitehead explained that there may be a light in the future 7 
if the property across the street moves forward.  She said if there is a light 8 
in that location in the future the applicant will put back the left hand turn.     9 
 10 
Attorney Whitehead said that these changes will be incorporated on the 11 
Final Subdivision Plans and in the Final Subdivision Resolution.   12 
 13 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo asked how the DOT reacted to the 14 
Planning Board’s memo on the modifications at the Clayton Boulevard 15 
intersection. 16 
 17 
Attorney Whitehead stated that the DOT has not responded to the Planning 18 
Board’s memo.  She said that the Town has to follow up on the request.         19 
 20 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo asked if there is an update on the 21 
variance with the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP).   22 
 23 
Attorney Whitehead said that the application was deemed complete.   24 
 25 
INFORMAL APPEARANCE WITH SKETCH PLAN REVIEW      26 
 27 
SOMERS COMMONS              [TM: 420-1-11] 28 
 29 
Acting Chairman McNamara said that the Board will review the application  30 
to construct two (2) additional freestanding signs at the access drive on 31 
Route 6 and the access drive on Miller Road/Route 118.  He said that this 32 
is the shopping center at Baldwin Place. 33 
 34 
The Acting Chair asked the applicant’s representative to update the Board 35 
and the public on the application. 36 
 37 
Jody Cross, the applicant’s attorney, showed the Board copies of the 38 
signage at Somers Commons.  She mentioned that when Somers 39 
Commons was approved in 1999 they were approved for two free standing 40 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 14

signs that are allowed at each access drive.  Attorney Cross explained that 1 
there was approval for another sign but that was never constructed. She 2 
said that she is looking to put in 2 signs that would be consistent with the     3 
existing sign.   4 
 5 
Acting Chair McNamara asked if the sign will be the same size as the 6 
existing sign. 7 
 8 
Attorney Cross stated that the sign will be smaller than the existing sign but 9 
consistent with the design.  10 
 11 
Attorney Cross mentioned that in the Director of Planning’s memo dated 12 
October 2, 2015 there was a reference that the owner intended to replace 13 
and upgrade the existing freestanding sign such that all signs would be 14 
consistent with the rendering provided to the Planning Board.  She said that 15 
there was some confusion as the owner of Somers Commons Shopping 16 
Center is working on sign replacement at their other shopping centers. 17 
 18 
Attorney Cross indicated that the plan will require a Site Plan modification 19 
with a referral to the Architectural Review Board (ARB).      20 
 21 
Acting Chair McNamara asked if the signs will be placed in a position that 22 
will not interfere with the line of sight in or out of the Shopping Center.    23 
 24 
Attorney Cross said that the position of the signs will be demonstrated in 25 
the Amended Site Plan application. 26 
 27 
Ms. Gerbino noted that the drawing refers to Route 118 and Miller Road but 28 
that is not Miller Road that is further east along Route 6. 29 
 30 
Attorney Cross acknowledged that she will make that correction. 31 
 32 
Consultant Town Engineer Barbagallo said that the Town of Somers is a 33 
member of the East of Hudson that is obligated to do stormwater retrofits 34 
and reduce phosphorous in the watershed.  He said that there are sites 35 
owned by Urstadt Biddle in the Town of Somers and he would like an 36 
opportunity to partner with them to clean stormwater from their sites.  37 
 38 
There being no further business, on motion by Acting Chair McNamara, 39 
seconded by Ms. Gannon, and unanimously carried, the meeting adjourned 40 



PLANNING BOARD MINUTES                            OCTOBER 14, 2015                             
  

 15

at 9:15 P.M.  The Acting Chair announced that the next Planning Board 1 
meeting will be held on Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 7:30 P.M. at the 2 
Somers Town House.  3 
 4 
 5 
 6 
 7 
       Respectfully submitted, 8 
                        9 
       Marilyn Murphy 10 
       Planning Board Secretary 11 
 12 
  13 


